October 6, 1982

Jack A. Cole
P. 0. Box 121
Farmington, iew Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your Applications for Permit to Drill {APDs) for the
following wells:

1. 12 Alamos Canyon, SWiiWs sec. 5, T. 21 N., R. 6 W., Sandoval County,
New Mexico, lease NM-24141.

2. 13 Alamos Canyon, SW4SEX% sec. 4, T. 21 N., R. 6 W., Sandoval County,
New Mexico, lease HM-21454.

3. 14 Alaros Canyon, NE:XNEY% sec. 9, T. 21 H., R. 6 W., Sandoval Cqunty',
Hew Mexico, lease iM-21454.

4. 15 Alamos Canyon, NWwaSE%Z sec. 9, T. 21 N., R. 6 W., Sandoval County,
Hew Mexico, lease W-21454,

5. 16 Alamos Canyon, RE%SWy sec. 8, T. 21 N., R. 6 W., Sandoval County,
New Mexico, lease NM-24141.

The subject APDs are hexeby rescinded and returned due to drilling operations
not being commenced within a six month extension period following the original

aprroval date.

You are reguired to request surface rehabilitation instructions from this
office if construction activities occurred on the referenced drill sites.

Sincerely yours,

Ellzy

James F. Sims
District 0il and Gas Supervisor

Enclosures
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